PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT
Engineering Division

ADDENDUM TO CONTRACT DOCUMENTS

TO: Planholders
FROM: John C. Zeman, City Engineer
DATE: April 4, 2023

SUBJECT: Sanitary and Storm Sewer Lining 2023
Section 23-00662-00-SA
Letting Date: April 14, 2023
Addendum No. 01

This addendum is issued to incorporate the following additions, deletions, modifications,
clarifications, and additional information to the Plans and Specifications and is hereby made a
part of the Contract Documents dated March 29, 2023. This Addendum shall supersede, modify
and/or change all statements or drawings to the contrary in the Plans and Special Provisions and
shall take precedence over these documents. BIDDERS MUST SIGN THE ADDENDUM
AND SUBMIT IT WITH THEIR BIDS.

The online GIS map showing the sewer segments included with this project was corrected to
accurately show the sanitary sewer pipe ID 323, which is located on Clark Street from Lincoln
Avenue to Busey Avenue. The online GIS map is located at the following address (no change to
web address):
https://urbana.ccgisc.org/portalurbana/apps/mapviewer/index.html?webmap=3fdfab66af9844699
107803 18dfelbe3

Bidder must acknowledge this addendum by signing below and attaching the signed addendum
to this bid form.

Company Name: Date:
Contact Person: Signature:
Sincerely,

John C. Zeman
City Engineer



